From: "Alger, Jon - algerjr" <algerjr@jmu.edu>

Subject: RE: New book from Cheir Duncan and Erika Peterson

Date: September 25, 2014 at 10:01:17 AM EDT

To: "Benson, Arthur Jerry - bensonaj" <bensonaj@jmu.edu>, "Duncan, Cheri -
duncancj" <duncancj@jmu.edu>, "Peterson, Erika Day - petersed"
<petersed@jmu.edu>

Cc: "Alberico, Ralph Anthony - alberira" <alberira@jmu.edu>

Let me add my congratulations as well. What a great example of how
libraries have grown and evolved to meet the needs of learners — and
what a great resource to share with colleagues in the field!

With best regards,
Jon Alger

Jonathan R. Alger
President
James Madison University

From: Benson, Arthur Jerry - bensonaj Sent: Thursday, September 25,
2014 9:59 AM To: Duncan, Cheri - duncancj; Peterson, Erika Day -
petersed Cc: Alberico, Ralph Anthony - alberira; Alger, Jon -

algerjr Subject: FW: New book from Cheir Duncan and Erika Peterson

Cheri and Erika

Congratulations on the recent publication of your pioneering book. As
Dean Alberico notes, the book represents your innovative efforts in
the effective pedagogical uses of streaming video collections. Your
work is of great benefit to our students and faculty and your book will
be a useful reference to our colleagues. This is a great statement of
the progressive efforts within L&ET and a wonderful recognition of
you and our university.

Jerry

A. Jerry Benson, Ph.D.



Provost and Senior Vice President
Academic Affairs

MSC 7607

Alumnae Hall, Room 101

91 Alumnae Drive

Harrisonburg, VA. 22807
540.568.3429 Phone
540.568.7800 Fax
bensonaj@jmu.edu

From: Alberico, Ralph Anthony - alberira Sent: Thursday, September 25,
2014 9:11 AM To: LIBEDTECH-L@IT-LISTSERV1.JMU.EDU Cc: Benson,
Arthur Jerry - bensonaj Subject: New book from Cheir Duncan and Erika
Peterson

Dear Colleagues,

Please join me in congratulating Cheri Duncan and Erika Peterson on
the recent publication of their book Creating a Streaming Video
Collection for Your Library. Rowman & Littlefield, 2014. It is the first
and only book on this topic and reflects the pioneering role that Erika,
Cheri and JMU have played in developing a streaming video collection
for our students and faculty. Congratulations Cheri and Erika!

...ralph

Ralph Alberico Dean of Libraries & Educational
Technologies Carrier Library James Madison
University Harrisonburg, VA 22807 phone: (540) 568-
3828 fax: (540) 568-6339 email: alberira@jmu.edu




